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Filing Receipt 

Filed Date - 2025-07-02 05:20:44 PM 

Control Number - 58010 

Item Number - 7 



Thomas J. Gleeson * Greg Abbott 
Chairman Governor 

Kathleen Jackson 
Commissioner 

Connie Corona 
Executive Director 

Courtney K. Hjaltman 
Commissioner 

Public Utility Commission of Texas 

TO: All Parties of Record 

FROM: Ruby D. Hicks 
Office of Policy & Docket Management 

RE : PUC Docket No . 58010 - Settlement Agreement and Report to The Commission 
Regarding TriEagle Energy LP's Violations of 16 Tac § 25.480, Related to Bill 
Payment and Adjustments 

DATE: 2 July 2025 

The above-referenced docket has been placed on the agenda of the Open Meeting scheduled 
to begin at 9:30 a.m. on Thursday, July 10, 2025, at the Commission's offices, 1701 North 
Congress Avenue, Austin, Texas. 

q:\cadm\openmtg\notice memos\2025.07.10 om\docket no.58010 notice memorandum.docx 

0 Printed on recycled paper An Equal Opportunity Employer 

1701 N. Congress Avenue PO Box 13326 Austin, TX 78711 512/936-7000 Fax: 512/936-7003 website: www. puc.texas. gov 


